

From: Dino A. Lorenzini

To: Doug Young

Date: November 09, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0135-EX-CM-2017

---

Message:

SpaceQuest's S-Band uplink requirement is for an experimental allocation of 2 MHz. We do not require access to the entire 2025 to 2110 MHz band. We can use 2100 to 2102 MHz, or any other 2 MHz segment in the 2025 to 2110 MHz band that is least likely to conflict with NASA's use of the space exploration satellite band. Our S-Band uplink antenna is located near Limestone, Maine.